Sent:
To: foia-email@umich.edu
Subject: Public Records Request

University of Michigan FOIA Office
2025 Fleming Administration Building
503 Thompson Street

Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1340

Custodian of Records:

Under the Michigan Freedom of Information Act § 15.231 et seq., I am requesting
copies of the following public records at the University of Michigan which contain any of
the following names: "Jarred Ha", "Graham Harper", "Maddison Story", "Anne
Bremner", or "The University of Washington" as related to the individuals listed.

I am requesting any and all materials including, but not limited to, emails,

email attachments, correspondence, written notes (including handwritten), text
messages, phone messages, files, articles, reports, and drafts sent or received by the
following people:

Mark West (markwest@umich.edu), Dean School of Law

Michelle Rodgers (mdrlaw@umich.edu, Chief Information Officer

Timothy Lynch, Vice President and General Counsel

Patricia Petrowski, Associate Vice President and Deputy General Counsel

Kara Morgenstern, Associate Vice President and Deputy General Counsel

Jennifer Chun, Associate Editor and Contributing Editor, Michigan Journal of Race & Law
Emmanuela Jean-Etienne, Editor, Michigan Journal of Race & Law

If while materials are being reviewed, other UM faculty, staff, or students are found to
have corresponded regarding "Jarred Ha", "Graham Harper", "Maddison Story", "Anne
Bremner", or "The University of Washington" as related to these individuals, please
expand my request to include those UM faculty, staff, or students as well.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the
cost will exceed $500. However, I would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that
the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and will contribute


mailto:foia-email@umich.edu
mailto:markwest@umich.edu
mailto:mdrlaw@umich.edu

significantly to the public’s understanding of libel of individuals and errors and omissions
in a publicly funded article at a public institution of higher learning. This information is
not being sought for commercial purposes.

The Michigan Freedom of Information Act requires a response to this request within five
days. If access to the records I am requesting will take longer than this amount of
time, please contact me with information about when I might expect copies or the
ability to inspect the requested records.

If any materials related to this request are denied, please cite each specific exemption
that justifies the refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal
procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for your assistance with my request.

Sincerely,




